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February 18, 2020

TO: MAUREEN E. FEEN
FROM: JEFFREY M. HAM
RE: BOSTON ZONIN

;ECUHVESECRETARV
{$SION BUSINESS MEETING

N
Please be advised that the Boston Zoning Commission will hold a Business Meeting on Friday,
February 21, 2020, at 11:00 AM in the BPDA Board Room (Room 900) of Boston City Hall to

discuss matters that were postponed at the Commission’s hearings on Wednesday, February
12, 2020.

The topics for discussion are:

1. First Amendment to the Development Plan for Planned Development Area No. 107,
Washington Village/235 Old Colony Avenue, South Boston. Said First Amendment
would increase the number of rental units from 124 to 214 and would be contained in
one building (Building A/B) instead of two buildings (Buildings A and B) as originally
proposed.

2. Map Amendment Application No. 725, Parcels 57, 59A and 59B “U*” Designation, South
End Urban Renewal Area. Said map amendment would amend “Map 6A/6B/6C,
Roxbury Neighborhood District”, by adding the designation “U*,” indicating an Urban
Renewal Area overlay district to the existing zoning of the parcels of land known as
Parcels 57, 59A and 59B, in the South End Urban Renewal Area.

All are welcome to attend.



